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Kay Flynn PV 102 _TL.
From: Ray Kennedy

Sent: Thursday, July 07, 2005 4:31 PM

To: Kay Flynn

Subject: RE: Docket No. 041102-TI

Thank you.

----- Original Message-----

From: Kay Flynn

Sent: Thursday, July 07, 2005 4:30 PM

To: Ray Kennedy

Cc: Toni McCoy; Karen Belcher; Nonnye Grant; Hong Wang
Subject: RE: Docket No. 041102-TI

Thanks, Ray.

Nonnye, per this e-mail, I have deleted both the active and the inactive dates in MCD for the company, and left
only denied/withdrawn date. (I went on and did this today since you will be out on Friday.)

Please let me know if questions.
Kay

----- Original Message-----

From: Ray Kennedy

Sent: Thursday, July 07, 2005 4:04 PM
To: Kay Flynn

Cc: Toni McCoy; Karen Belcher
Subject: Docket No. 041102-TI

Kay,

The registration and tariff in the referenced docket was withdrawn. The company, Tekvoice, was never
acknowledged to be an IXC by the Commission, nor was a tariff processed and filed. Thus, they do not owe us
RAF. Because we started putting active dates for IXCs immediately in MCD, the RAF system shows the
company owing 2004 RAF.

Please remove the active date in MCD for the company (TJ 953). They do not owe 2005 RAF either.

Thank you,
Ray Kennedy
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